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From: Charbonneau, Adrienne

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Welch, Willie; Tammaro, Michael; Callahan, Paul; Williams, David; Foster, Stacy
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:10:33 PM

Attachments: MartinESP_Proof of DraftAC Pub.pdf

Tom,

Attached, please find the required proof of publication pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
Florida Administrative Code. The originals will be sent overnight. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions. Thanks,

Adrienne Charbonneau
Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Office: 561-691-7510
Fax: 561-691-7070



mailto:Adrienne.Charbonneau@fpl.com

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Willie.Welch@fpl.com

mailto:Michael.Tammaro@fpl.com

mailto:Paul.Callahan@fpl.com

mailto:David.Williams@fpl.com

mailto:Stacy.Foster@fpl.com



This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.





From: Cascio, Tom

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:32:00 PM

Attachments: MartinESP_Proof of_DraftAC_Pub.pdf

Info.

Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV

Power Plant Group

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.titleSfeeholiday.com

. "y < '
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From: Charbonneau, Adrienne [mailto:Adrienne.Charbonneau@fpl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Welch, Willie; Tammaro, Michael; Callahan, Paul; Williams, David; Foster, Stacy
Subject: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC

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



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CASCIO_T

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm
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October 23, 2012

Tom Cascio

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road MS #5505

Tallahassee, F1. 32399

RE: Martin Power Plant: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Proof of Publication for Public Notice

Dear Mr. Cascio:

The Florida Power & Light Company hereby submits the required proof of publication pursuant to Rule
62-110.106(5) and (9), Florida Administrative Code.

If you have any comments or questions regarding the attached, please feel free to contact me at (561) 691-
7065 or Adrienne Charbonneau at (561} 691-7510.

Sincerely,
Florida Power & Light Company

/ - pro
TAT, W (oot

Stacy Fo:der
Manager, Environmental Licensing and Permitting

Ce (by email): Michael Tammaro, FPL
Willie Welch, FPL
Paul Caliahan, FPL
David Williams, FPL

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408








SCRIPPS TREASURE COAST

NEWSPAPERS
The Stuart News

PPS 1939 8. Federal Highway, Stuart, FL 34904
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

oCURI

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MARTIN
Bofore the uadersigned authosily personally appeared, Sherr Ciprah, who on oath says that sha is Classified Inslde Salas

Manager of the Stuart News, a daily newspaper published al Stuadt in Martin Gounty, Florida: ihat lbe attached copy of
adveriisement wa’ publshed In the: Stiarl News in the folfowing Issues below. Affiant further says that the sald Stuard News Is a
newspaper pliblished in Stuart In sald Martin County, Florida, willy otfices and pald circulation in Marltn County, Florida, and that
>satd newspapers have harstofgre been continuousty published in sald Martin Counly, Flerida, dally and distributed tn Martis,
Florida, for a perlod of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of adverisement; and aiflart further says
ihat she has neithar pald of‘piomised any person, firm or corporalion any discount, 1ebate, commission or refund for the purpose
of sectiing this adverlisement for publication I the sald newspaper. The Stuart News has beep enlered as Perlodical Matter at
{he Post Officas In Stuzrl, Mariin Counly, Florita and has baen for a period of oné year naxt preceding the first publisation of the

aftached copy of adverliseriient.

Ad Pub
Customer Number Date Copyline, PO #
FP&1- MARTIN PLANT 2446885 0/172012 NOTICE OF INTENT DEP PERMIT
NEWSPAPER E-Sheet®
LEGAL NOTICE
ATTACHED
Tkl kR ek kAR
DO NOT
SEPARBATE PAGES

Sworn to and subscy QI eforg me this day of, October 17, 2012, by

%& ﬁJ\J\»& ( Q/(/V\—/’ ,who'ls

Sherfi Cipriani ~
_B<Fpersonally known to me or
[ Jwho hag produced _ /) as dentification.

o, L

Mary T. Byrne] b ﬂ Notary Public

i HARRY T BYANE i
X% Hotary Publle - Gtate of Floitda |7

4 20.¥ ray comm. Expires Aug 2, 2014 B
' Sommission # EETI88 B
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From: Charbonneau, Adrienne

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Cascio, Tom; Mulkey, Cindy; Kosky, Ken; Williams, David; Halpin, Mike
Subject: Martin Power Plant Units 1 & 2: DEP File No. 0850001-029-AC

Date: Monday, October 29, 2012 3:09:23 PM

Attachments: EPLComments 0850001 029 AC.pdf

Jeff,

Please find attached Florida Power & Light’s written comments on the Draft Air Construction
Permit received September 25, 2012, for the installation of Electrostatic Precipitators at the Martin
Power Plant. A hard copy is being sent overnight for your receipt tomorrow. Please do not hesitate
to contact me with any questions you may have. Thanks,

Adrienne Charbonneau
Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Office: 561-691-7510
Fax: 561-691-7070



mailto:Adrienne.Charbonneau@fpl.com

mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:David.Williams@fpl.com

mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us



FPL

October 29, 2012

Mr. Jeff Koerner

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Subject: Florida Power & Light Company
Martin Power Plant Units 1 & 2
Installation of Electrostatic Precipitators
DEP File No. 0850001-029-AC

Dear Mr. Koerner:

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) is in receipt of the Draft Air Construction Permit and
Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination (TEPD) for the installation of Electrostatic
Precipitators (ESP’s) at Martin Power Plant Units 1 & 2, issued by the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (Department) September 25, 2012. In accordance with the Department’s
written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in the above referenced file, this letter and attachments
constitute FPL’s written comments on the Draft Air Construction Permit, TEPD, and Appendices
(Attachments 1 & 2). These comments address several clarifications and corrections that FPL
would request be considered by the Department.

FPL appreciates the opportunity to review the draft air construction permit for the ESP’s at the
Martin Power Plant Units 1 & 2. Please contact me (561) 691-2808 or Stacy Foster at (561) 691-
7065 if you would like clarification on FPL’s comments.

Sincerely,
Florida Power & Light Company

Matthew J. Raffenberg
Director, FPL Licensing and Permitting

Cc:  Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office
David Williams, Martin Plant Manager
Ken Kosky, Golder Associates
Mike Halpin, DEP Siting Office
Jeff Koerner, DEP Bureau of Air Regulations

700 Universe Blvd. Juno Beach, Florida 33408








ATTACHMENT 1

Martin Power Plant-Units 1 & 2
PSD Draft Air Permit, issued September 25, 2012
Florida Power & Light Company — Comments

October 26,2012

Section 1. General Information: We request the following clarification:

“Finally, as part of the ESP construction, foundations for ancillary pollution control equipment it
may be installed.”...” The additional foundations are-being-may be installed at this time should
ancillary control equipment be necessary for additional emission reductions in the future.”

Section 3. Emissions Unit Specific Conditions Description: We request the following clarification:

“Both emissions units are identical in configuration and each one is an 863.3 megawatt (MW)
maximum capacity fossil fuel fired steam generator unit, equipped with low nitrogen oxides (NOX)
dual fuel firing burners to reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides; and multicyclones (mechanical dust
collectors), with-fly-ash-reinjeetion, to control particulate matter (PM) emissions.”

Section 3. Specific Condition 3.b(1): We request the following clarification. There is no maximum
design transfer rate for removal of the fly ash from the storage silos. FPL requests this condition is
omitted fromt the permit.

Section 3. Specific Condition 3.b(3)(b): We request the following clarification:

“Fly Ash Storage Silos. Two bin vent filter baghouses (or equivalent) will be designed, installed and
maintained to remove PM from the fly ash storage silos exhaust during loading operations. It is
expected that a Siemens Size 33 Model 36 WCC Bin Vent High Energy Pulse Cleaned Cartridge will
be specified as a component of the baghouses. The baghouses will be installed and operational before
the silos become operational. The baghouses will be designed to achieve a dust outlet loading of 0.005
gr/dscf. The air volume flow rate will be approximately 2,100 feet per minute.”

Section 3. Specific Condition 5: We request the following clarification:

“Circumvention. The permittee shall not circumvent the ESP or allow the emission of air pollutants
without this equipment operating properly per the manufacturers operating instructions when firing
oil.”

Section 3. Specific Condition 6: We request the following clarification:

“PM/PM10 Emissions Limit. PM/PM10 emissions shall not exceed 0.03 pounds per million Btu of
heat input (Ib/MMBtu) except for periods of startup or shutdown.”








7. Section 3. Specific Conditions: For consistency with Air Permit No. 0810010-016-AC, issued for the
installation of two ESP’s at Manatee Power Plant Units 1 & 2, we request the following condition be
included.

UNIT TUNING AFTER ESP INSTALLATION

7. Excess Emissions: After installation of an ESP on a fossil fuel steam generator unit, excess
emissions are allowed for that unit for a total of 300 hours while the unit is funed to meet the NOX
and CO emission limits specified in the Title V Air Operation Permit (DEP File No. 0810010-014-
AV). Tuning must be completed within 30 operating days for each unit once tuning commences.
[Applicant’s Request and Rule 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.]








ATTACHMENT 2

Martin Power Plant-Units 1 & 2
Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, issued September 25, 2012
Florida Power & Light Company — Comments

October 26, 2012

Section 1. General Project Information: Facility Emission Units: We request the following
clarification:

“Both emissions units are identical in configuration and each one is an 863.3 megawatt (MW)
maximum capacity fossil fuel fired steam generator unit, equipped with low nitrogen oxides (NOX)
dual fuel firing burners to reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides; and multicyclones (mechanical dust

collectors), with-fly-ash-reinjection, to control particulate matter emissions.”

Section 1. General Project Information: Project Description: There are several instances
throughout the description which refer to the ESP as being singular, when in fact, this project consists
of the construction of two ESP’s. We request the fol lowing clarification:

“The project is to construct an ESP on each of steam generators EU 001 and 002. The existing
cyclones used to control particulate matter (PM) and particulate matter with a mean diameter of 10
microns or less (PM10) emissions from the units will be removed and replaced by the ESP's. To
handle the additional fly ash collected by the each ESP, a fly ash handling, storage and shipment
system including two storage silos will be designed and installed. PM emissions from the silos will be
controlled by the integral baghouses (bin vent filters). Finally, as part of the ESP’s installation,
foundations for the ESP’s and ancillary pollution control equipment s+t may be installed. The plant is
installing the ESP’s to meet the emission limits in the 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63,
Subpart UUUUU - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Coal-
and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units.

As a result of this project, new exempt activities are created at the facility for handling, storing and
shipping fly ash.

According to the applicant, installation of the ESP’s will result in a reduction of actual PM/PM10
emissions from EU 001 and 002 of approximately 110.7 tons per year (TPY). As a result of adding the
exempt ash handling equipment, PM/PM10 emissions will increase by less than 1.0 TPY. No other
emissions of any regulated pollutant at the facility will be affected by the project. Actual emissions of
particulate matter will also be reduced by the more efficient control equipment.”







Section 3. Department Review: Overview: There are several instances throughout the description
which refer to the ESP as being singular, when in fact, this project consists of the construction of two
ESP’s. We request the fol lowing clarification:

“To control PM/PM10 emissions from EU 001 and 002, the permittee will install a Siemens
Environmental Systems & Services (SESS) rigid frame type dry electrostatic precipitator (ESP) for
cach fossil fuel steam generator unit (total of two per site), complete with rapper systems, control
systems, and various other auxiliaries for a complete system. The ESP’s will replace the cyclones
currently used to control PM/PM10 emissions. Each ESP will have the following approximate design
specifications: four (4) cells across the gas flow, six (6) mechanical fields along the gas flow, with
twenty-four (24) independent electrical bus sections. +he Each ESP is designed to process 100 percent
of the total unit flue gas from the upstream air heater to remove solid particulate matter before
exhausting to the stack.

Design current density is 0.047 milliampere per square foot (mA/fi2) of plate area. The specific
collection area is 105 square feet per 1,000 actual cubic feet per minute (acfin). Fhe Each ESP will
have an energy management system to adjust the current as needed. Total installed power rating is
2,832 kilovolt-amperes (kVA). The design residence time is about 10 seconds.

The Each ESP will have 1,056 collection plates. The plates will be periodically cleaned by a rapping
system to release the layer of ash. The ash will fall into each of 24 hoppers and will be transferred into

a silo.

As a result of the installation of the ESP’s, collected fly ash will increase. To process this additional
fly ash, the permittee will install a fly ash handling, storage and shipment system (EU 021). The fly
ash will be transferred pneumatically from each ESP to two storage silos. PM emissions from each
silo during loading will be controlled by a baghouse bin vent filter. The fly ash will be off loaded from
the silos via a pug mill to trucks to be transported off site. Approximately two trucks per storage silo
per day will be used to transport the fly ash off site. Fugitive emissions during truck loading will be
controlled by a water spray system. Because of the expected negligible level of PM emissions from
this EU, it meets provisions contained in Rule 62-210.300(3)(b), F.A.C., for being exempt from the
requirement to obtain an air construction permit. As such, the fly ash silos and handling equipment
will be incorporated into the Title V permit as Insignificant Activities at the next opportunity.”











From: Charbonneau, Adrienne

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Washington, Kevin; Koerner, Jeff; Williams, David

Subject: Revised Attachment 1-FPL"s Comments on Martin Air Construction Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 9:28:51 AM

Attachments: RevisedAttachmentl 103012.pdf

Tom, as discussed over the phone. Florida Power & Light would like to submit the revised
attachment 1 to be reviewed in lieu of the previously submitted Attachment 1 yesterday. It
includes an additional comment which was omitted from the previous submittal. You should be
receiving the hard copy of the submittal in the mail today. Thank you for your patience and please
call with any questions.

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

“Finally, as part of the ESP construction, foundations for ancillary pollution control equipment st
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

«.(1) ;['} y #'f Qﬂf#? H ,
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
heat input (Ib/MMBtu} except for periods of startup or shutdown.”







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
emissions are atlowed for that unit for a total of 300 hours while the unit is tuned to meet the NOX
and CO emission limits specified in the Title V Air Operation Permit (DEP File No. 0810010-014-
AV). Tuning must be completed within 30 operating days for each unit once tuning commences.
[Applicant’s Request and Rule 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.]

EMISSIONS SFANDARDS

7. PM/PM10 Emissions Limit During Soot Blowing and Load Change: PM/PM 10 emissions shall not
exceed 0.10 Ib/mmBtu during the 3-hours in any 24-hour period of excess emissions allowed for
boiler ¢leaning (soot blowing) and load change.

a} A load change occurs when the operational capacity of a unit is in the 10% to
100% capacity range, other than startup or shutdown, which exceeds 10% of the
unit’s rated capacity and which occurs at a rate of 0.5% per minute or more.









